OFFICIAL MINUTES BRUNSWICK CITY COMMISSION REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2022 AT 6:00 P.M.

1229 NEWCASTLE STREET, 2nd FLOOR

B

STREAMED LIVE AT THE BELOW WEB ADDRESS:

https://www.facebook.com/citybwkga

PRESENT: Honorable Mayor Cosby Johnson, Mayor Pro-Tem Felicia Harris~ (via zoom),

Commissioner John Cason III, Commissioner Julie Martin and Commissioner Kendra

Rolle

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Johnson - meeting began at 6:00 p.m.

INVOCATION: Pastor Jeffery Muchison ~ Calvary Christian Center

ADDENDUM TO AGENDA:

Commissioner Martin made a motion to remove item number three (3) from agenda "Magnolia Park/College Park Neighborhood Planning Assembly (NPA) Chairman Jeffery Muchison to Address Commission Regarding Flooding in Magnolia Park."; seconded by Commissioner Rolle. Motion passed unanimously.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

1. Adoption of November 2, 2022 Regular Meeting Agenda.

Commissioner Martin made a motion to adopt the above-referenced agenda with addendum referenced-above; seconded Commissioner Rolle. Motion passed unanimously.

POINT OF PRIVILEGE

**

Commissioner Martin recognized Mayor Johnson's birthday being today (November 2nd) and wished him a Happy Birthday on behalf of the City Commission and City Staff.

**

PUBLIC COMMENT

2.

- I. Johnny Hillary to Address Commission Regarding Flooding Prevention Recommendation. Mr. Hillary asked commission to consider installing check valves to stop flooding at his resident (1618 Stonewall Street) and Dixville.
 - Assistant City Manager Bergquist to have Public Work Director Alberson meet with Mr. Hillary regarding flooding issues.
- II. Jenna Lightfoot to Address Commission Regarding Funding for St. Mark's Tower.
 Ms. Lightfoot addressed the commissioner regarding item number five (5) below; asking commission to approve the six-million-dollar Community Development Block Grant-Disaster Relief Subrecipient Agreement for St. Mark's Tower Project.
- III. Peter Schmidt to Address Commission Regarding Funding for St. Mark's Tower.

Mr. Schmidt addressed the commissioner regarding item number five (5) below; asking commission to approve the six-million-dollar Community Development Block Grant-Disaster Relief Subrecipient Agreement for St. Mark's Tower Project.

UPDATE(S)

3. Magnolia Park/College Park Neighborhood Planning Assembly (NPA) Chairman Jeffery Muchison to Address Commission Regarding Flooding in Magnolia Park.

The above-referenced item was removed from agenda.

ITEM(S) TO BE CONSIDERED FOR APPROVAL

- 4. Consider Approval of October 19, 2022 Regular Scheduled Meeting Minutes. (subject to any necessary changes.) (N. Atkinson)
 - Commissioner Martin made a motion to approve the above-referenced minutes; seconded by Commissioner Rolle. Motion passed unanimously.
- 5. Consider Approval of Community Development Block Grant-Disaster Relief Subrecipient Agreement for St. Mark's Tower Project. (R. George)

 Commissioner Cason made a motion to approve the above-referenced agreement; seconded by Commissioner Martin. Motion passed unanimously.
- 6. Consider of Twelve (12) Alcohol License Renewals; and One (1) Renewal with Violations. (A. Brown)

Commissioner Martin made a motion to approve the twelve alcohol license renewals; seconded by Commissioner Cason. Motion passed unanimously. *(list of renewals attached)* Alcohol License Renewal with violation:

Commissioner Cason made a motion to approve the renewal alcohol license with violation for **Stripling's Golden Isles** with a recheck within six months; seconded by Commissioner Martin Martin. Motion passed by a vote of 4 to 1; with Mayor Pro Tem Harris opposing.

- 7. Consider Approval of Financial Reports as of September 30, 2022. (*K. Mills*) Commissioner Martin made a motion to approve the above-referenced reports as submitted; seconded by Commissioner Rolle. Motion passed unanimously.
- 8. Consider Approval of Resolution 2022-11 ~ Authorize Additional Accounts to be Invested in Georgia Fund 1. (K. Mills)
 - Commissioner Cason made a motion to approve the above-referenced resolution; seconded by Commissioner Martin. Motion passed unanimously.
- 9. Consider Rescheduling November 16, 2022 Commission Meeting. *(Mayor)*Commissioner Cason made a motion to reschedule the November 16, 2022 commission meeting to Monday, November 21, 2022; seconded by Commissioner Martin. Motion passed unanimously.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

There was not an executive session held during this meeting.

Commissioner Cason made a motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner Martin. Motion passed unanimously.

MEETING ADJOURNED – meeting adjourned at 7:06 p.m.

/s/Cosby H. Johnson Cosby H. Johnson, Mayor

Attest: <u>/s/ Naomi D. Atkinson</u> Naomi D. Atkinson City Clerk